Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = 2nd Floor = Washington, DC 20530

June 9, 1995

Terry O’Connor

Inspector-in-Charge

JFK Task Force

Federal Bureau of Investigation

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535

RE: ARRB Review of FBI Documents, July 17-18, 1995

Dear Terry:

The ARRB staff has identified a number of FBI documents that we intend to present to the Review Board for
review of postponements (and "NAR" determinations) at the Review Board meeting on July 17-18, 1995.
These documents are identified in the enclosed forms. There also are several additional documents that we
intend to present at the July 17-18 meeting, but for which we do not have RIF entries in our database. These
are:

NO 97-74-19
NO 97-74-20
NO 97-74-23
NO 97-74-27
NO 97-74-37
NO 97-74-41
NO 97-74-93

We are 1dentifying these documents to you now so that you may submit any additional evidence or arguments
to the Review Board staff in advance of this meeting.  So that we may adequately prepare our presentation to
the Review Board with the benefit of any submission you may wish to make, we request that you provide us
with any document-specific evidence or arguments by July 10, 1995."  Although the enclosed forms suggest
that you submit evidence or arguments in support of asserted postponements (and "NAR" determinations) in
writing, we will be happy to discuss with you other means of presentation that may be more convenient or
practicable (e.g., formal presentations to, or informal meetings with, ARRB staff members).

1" In the event that we identify additional FBI documents that we wish to present to the
Review Board on July 17-18, we will give you sufficient time to make similar submissions with
regard to those documents as well.

Telephone: (202) 724-0088 ™  Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457



Among the documents identified in the enclosed forms are documents in which the CIA has equities. These
are:

HQ 105-82555-355 (duplicated at DL 100-10461-1009, 1010; NY 105-38431-189, -190, -191)
HQ 62-109090-565

HQ 62-109090-568

HQ 105-93072-4th NR 101, 102, st NR 102

HQ 105-93072-103

HQ 105-93072-104

We are also giving the CIA advance notice of the intended review of these documents on July 17-18, so that the
CIA also may submit whatever document-specific evidence or arguments it may wish in support of
postponements in which it has interest. It is our understanding, based upon our review of the identified
documents, that these are the only identified documents in which a third agency has equities. If there are any
other such documents among those identified in the enclosed forms, please so advise us.

We have attempted to identify separately the duplicates of each of the identified documents, wherever they may
occur in the FBI's core and related files. However, if in some case we have failed to do so, please understand
that the Review Board's decision with regard to one document will apply to claimed postponements (or "NAR"
determinations) regarding the same material in duplicate documents.

Finally, with respect to some of the identified documents, we believe that the FBI could, consistent with 1ts
current guidelines, consent to releasing material that is now postponed. We hope to discuss these documents
with members of the JFK Task Force shortly. In the same vein, if the FBI decides to release any of the
presently withheld material in the identified documents, please let us know promptly.

As always, thank you for your continuing cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director
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June 9, 1995

Terry O’Connor

Inspector in Charge

JFK Assassination Task Force

Federal Bureau of Investigation

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535

RE: ARRB Review of FBI Documents, July 17-18, 1995

cc: Phil Golrick
Jeremy Gunn
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